ROOSEVELT SCHOOL SITE COUNCIL MINUTES

Attendance for **Thursday**, **January 25**, **2024**

	<u>Name</u>	<u>Title</u>		<u>Name</u>	<u>Title</u>
X	Amy Onyendu	Principal	Х	Nathanael Buckley	Parent
X	Dana DeGregorio	Teacher		Blythe Holden	Parent
X	Megan Cuevas	Teacher	Х	Stephen Chen	Parent
Х	Jennifer Goldman	Teacher		Miles Warner	Parent
X	Lisa Tursi	Classified	Х	Wendy Meyer	Parent

Meeting called to order at 3:20. Zoom and in-person.

- 1) Review and Approve the Minutes from December Meeting Wendy motioned to approve; Nathanael seconded
- 2) Community Professional Learning Opportunities: Amy shared that SCP is coming to Roosevelt on 2-5 for the third time. She will continue her work with staff on having conversations in the classroom. We have been auditing curriculum and literature. Next Friday, 2/2, teachers have PD for social studies per the District. SAI teachers will participate in a PD focused on reading the SPIRE program. Kadari is working with the DEI committee, with a pause of the multicultural fair, to make certain all communities are represented and considered. Completed day one of the RJ training for parents/guardians. Wendy asked if we had the full number. We ended up with 38 participants.
- 3) School Accountability Report Card Update:

When Covid happened, no accountability option. On the dashboard, each school is monitored in several areas. Roosevelt enrollment data was shared. Showed the Roosevelt website with information from 2022-2023. Academic performance was presented, with a gain in ELA and a decline in Math. Chronic absenteeism has declined. Different subgroups were looked at and data

discussed. During principals' meetings, there is further discussion of this topic. Nathanael asked about the timing of this - when is data available.

4) Prop 28 Funding for the Arts Update: We have a meeting with Tom Whaley to review this information. Money must be spent within three years. This money is outside of Ed Foundation funds. Amy shared how the money is to be allocated - the percentage for each area. Wendy asked how the allocation will be handled per school site? Reaffirmation of the 60k over three years.

5) Testing Update: Debbie

Star ELA and Math are administered from 1/16-1/26. This is the overall window to be followed. Math interims are going on now for grades K-2. The second round of DIWA testing begins 2/12, and continues through 3-8. Each grade level is assigned a prompt by the District Ed Services department. Teachers are provided a sub day to score the writing. Third, fourth, and fifth graders will take the IABs in Math beginning 2/12, as well.

WellSpace update: from Shuli Lotan, District Psych ... "We are finalizing the LACOE contract regarding SBHIP project plans and hope to be able to send to your district in the next few weeks.

6) PTA Share Out: Caroline Mayes

Happy to sponsor BMX event. Lots of positive feedback. Roundup for TK/K went fabulously. Read-a-Thon being reimagined as Roosevelt Reads. Packets being prepared and distributed to teachers. We are removing the competitive aspect to make it more equitable for all students. Jen asked about the format for classroom reading - this will be determined by each class. Caroline reconfirmed the fairness aspect. PTA is establishing a SPED committee. The Ed Foundation family participation is at 48%, with 10 families to go. Nathanael spoke to the digital count of all trees on campus, and there is a map of all trees, with the goal of having a paper map, as well.

7) Parent School Community information was shared. School goals and objectives will be addressed in future SSC meetings.

Nathanael asked if, when Amy speaks to other schools, they have others attend SSC meetings. Amy shared that other schools do not have attendees. Wendy mentioned that parents/guardians trust their elected membership and assume they will speak for them.

Dana asked why some schools have math intervention after school and we do not. Many staff are asking the same. Lisa shared that we have had intervention,

but that all schools will not have the same options/opportunities. This is based on school needs. Continued conversations are happening. Wendy stated that Franklin Elementary had a parent coming in twice a week working with students. Resources are available. She asked if the District was giving funding for tutoring. There was online math tutoring upon return from Covid. Participants were those who qualified based on prior year test results. Discussion of changes in volunteering over time.

- 8) Public Comment
- 9) Upcoming Governance Dates Meetings at 3:15 in Room 28 on Thursdays:
 - A) February 15th
 - B) March 14th
 - C) April 18th

Meeting was called to a close by a motion from Wendy, and seconded by Stephen @ 4:06 p.m.

Next Roosevelt SSC Meeting is scheduled for Thursday February 15, 2024 in room 28 at 3:15 p.m.